MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE AMES AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (AAMPO) TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE AND REGULAR MEETING OF THE AMES CITY COUNCIL

AMES, IOWA JANUARY 24, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: The Ames Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (AAMPO) Transportation Policy Committee meeting was called to order by Ames Mayor and voting member John Haila at 6:07 p.m. on the 24th day of January, 2023. Other voting members present were: Bronwyn Beatty-Hansen, City of Ames; Gloria Betcher, City of Ames; Amber Corrieri, City of Ames; Tim Gartin, City of Ames; Rachel Junck, City of Ames; Anita Rollins, City of Ames; Linda Murken, Story County Supervisor; and Jacob Ludwig, Transit Board.

CONSENT AGENDA: Mayor Haila reviewed the consent agenda item by item and Transportation Planner Kyle Thompson noted the targets for Item No. 3 through Item No. 5. Council Member Rollins inquired about the expected increase in safety targets for Item No. 4 and Mr. Thompson highlighted the targets were established by the Iowa Department of Transportation through an evaluation of statistics from previous years combined with an assessment of current transportation trends to set a realistic target.

Moved by Corrieri, seconded by Murken, to approve the consent agenda.

- 1. Motion approving Annual Self-Certification for FY 2023
- 2. RESOLUTION NO. 23-023 approving designation of AAMPO representatives to Central Iowa Regional Transportation Planning Alliance
- 3. Motion approving Roadway Safety Targets
- 4. Motion approving PM2 and PM3 Targets
- 5. Motion approving Transit Asset Management Targets

Vote on Motion: 9-0. Motion/Resolutions declared carried/adopted, signed by the Mayor, and hereby made a portion of these Minutes.

ADMINSTRATION: Planner Thompson reviewed that to receive federal funds for regional transportation projects, it is necessary for them to be included in the Ames Area MPO's Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). The Ames Area MPO's current TIP contains projects programmed for federal fiscal years (FFY) 2023 through 2026 and was approved on July 12, 2022. The TIP may be amended in accordance with the procedures outlined in the Ames Area MPO's TIP and Public Participation Plan.

CyRide submitted a request for project amendments, explained Mr. Thompson, due to supply chain shortages. Because the amount of federal aid increase to these projects exceeds 30%, a TIP amendment is required to roll-over and modify these projects. He noted that since the Transportation Technical Committee reviewed the proposed amendment and unanimously recommended approval, staff is requesting to set the date of public hearing as March 28, 2023, for approval the amendment to the FFY 2023-2026 Transportation Improvement Program.

Moved by Ludwig, seconded by Murken, to set March 28, 2023, as date of public hearing regarding amendments to the FFY 2023-2026 Transportation Improvement Program.

Vote on Motion: 9-0. Motion declared carried unanimously.

POLICY COMMITTEE COMMENTS: No comments.

ADJOURNMENT: Moved by Corrieri, seconded by Murken, to adjourn the meeting at 6:12 p.m.

Mussila

John A. Haila, Mayor

Vote on Motion: 9-0. Motion declared carried unanimously.

Carly M. Watson, Deputy City Clerk

Renee Hall, City Clerk